HAROLD WEISBERG

Jolh Kelin :
i 7627 OLD RECEIVER RD

94 8. Telisadeg SN FREDERICK MD 21702-2752

Louisville, 20 80027 10/23

Dear John,

Reur 10/17, I have no recollection of it at all.

But from some of the signatories and ffom the content it has
to have been fairly early, perhaps before her book was published.

Sylvan Fox's book came s article then or in
early 1966. Maybe early 1965. lipstein's book én late June 1966.
Dudman and Rovere in the media tﬁen or earliet. Shirley Marin left
in about 1967. And some of the names mean nothing to me.

It may interest you tiat ‘‘arjorie Field had been a mo¥ie star,
}PrjoriehEEEEﬁBeauchamps and she was g&naged to the manager of a
Wall Street firm, Joe Field,

Glad you had access to the Meagher archive at tood, but with
you in Colorado and it here in f}ederick, how did you do that?

One of the reason 1 say that was probably early is that rather
Soon much more was kmown on that point and that sheqﬂd not had time
to spot it..

Best,

A%;L&J{lﬁ

Harold Weisberg



John Kelin
894 S. Palisade Ct.
Louisville, Colorado 80027
(303) 926-8786
Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 Old Reciever Rd.
Frederick, Md. 21702

October 17, 2001

Dear Mr. Weisberg,

Enclosed is a copy of a document I came across in Hood College’s Sylvia Meagher archive,
“An Open Letter to the Honorable Earl Warren, Chief Justice...” etc. I have not yet come
across anything explaining what this document is about. There is no date on it, so even the
year of its origin is unknown to me. Since your name appears on it, I thought perhaps you
might have some familiarity with it.

There are some handwritten revisions on this document so whatever it is, it may be an early
draft. Since it is an “open letter,” perhaps it was meant as an advertisement, or a letter to an
editor? I'm just guessing.

Anything you might know about this would be useful, since I know nothing about it.

I expect to have some additional questions for you in the not-too-distant future. You have
been most cooperative with me thus far, and I appreciate that greatly.

Best Regards, L

John



AN OPEN LETTER TO THE HONORABLE EARL WARREN, CHIEF JUSTICE OF THE
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT AND CHAIRMAN OF THE PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION
ON THE ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY

The Warren Report states that a bullet CE 385
traversed President Kennedy's neck on Sketch by

this path-- -3 medical artist
and then struck Governor Connally,

inflicting all his wounds.

But the FBI reported on December 9, 1963 Hamsa i (Ej£-3<7§7/a.édf)
and again on January 13, 1964 that the Aatak
bullet entered some inches below the
collar, penetrating only a finger's

length, and did not exit from the body.
Although FBI spokesmen now state that —J€> ‘E§g§° r“—“=9 Hf#g

the FBI reports were erroneous, the
autopsy sketch--—-

the holes in the coat and shirt- > { Excerpt, report |- C& 200/
and the testimony of at least _"___{:;ﬂ— of Glen Benne

two eyewitnesses

support the accuracy of the FBI = ’

description of the wound. ';>1jfg§ftﬂi Sbimony
T fina

Commander, Humes and Colonel Finck, autopsy

surgeons, have refused to comment on this

crucial discrepancy.

We appeal to you to produce the photographs
and x-rays taken during the autopsy performed
on the President's body so that we may know
by the evidence of our own eyes where the
wound was situated, and thus whether there
might have been more than one assassin.

We, the undersigned, intend to use all resources at our command to determine
what really happened in Dallas on November 22-2L4, 1963, We serve notice
that we intend to uncover the whole truth, wherever it may lead, regardless
of personal cost or risk,. We appeal to all witnesses and citizens whe

can throw light on those events to come forward and help us in the search
for the full facts.

Vincent J. Salandria Marjorie Field Joseph Lobenthal
M. 8. Arnoni Sylvia Meagher David Lifteon
Thomas Stamm Edward Epstein Norma Aitchison
Jones Harris Ray Marcus William O'Connell
Isabel L. Davis William Crehan Penn Jones Jr.
Shirley Martin Leo Sauvage Murray Kempton
Dwight MacDonald Harold Weisberg Sylvan Fox
Richard Rovere Richard Dudman Staughton Lynd
etc. etc, ete.

(:r.x H. Weelt % Jolins £



